maine
.Qov

Appointment Committee Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, November 13, 2018
4:30 P.M.
Conference Room 204

1. Acceptance of 10/03/2018 Minutes

2. Open Session

3. Review of Board and Committee Applications
a. Nominations

The Committee may enter into Executive Session to discuss applications, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. 8405(6)(A).

4. Adjournment

Page 1 of 1



)ﬁb& i | i
ﬁoine
.QoVv

Appointment Committee Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, October 3, 2018
4:30 P.M.
Conference Room 204

Present: Councilors Leroy Walker, Belinda Gerry, David Young, and City Clerk, Sue Clements-Dallaire.

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 PM

Motion was made by Councilor Gerty and seconded by Councilor Walker to appoint Councilor Young to chair today’s
meeting. Passage 3-0.

1. Acceptance of the 8/13/2018 Minutes — Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor
Gerry to accept the minutes of the 8/13/2018 meeting. Passage 3-0.

2. Open Session — There were no members of the public in attendance.
3. Review of Board and Committee Applications

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Gerry to enter into Executive Session
pursuant to I M.R.S.A. Sec. 406 (6)(A). Passage 3-0, time 4:32 PM.

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Young to come out of the Executive
Session. Passage 3-0, time 5:00 PM.

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Judith Webber for re-
appointment to the Auburn Housing Authority with a term expiration of 10/01/2023. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Gerry to nominate Candace D’ Amour to
the Board of Assessment Review with a term expiration of 10/01/2022, contingent on approval from Karen
Scammon, City Assessor. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Young to nominate Celia McGukian for
re-appointment to the CDBG Loan Committee with a term expiration of 10/01/2021. Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Misty Edgecomb, Rick
Martel, Suzanne Roy, and Dana Staples, all for re-appointment to the Parks & Recreation Advisory Board, all
with term expirations of 10/01/2020. Passage 3-0.

Page 1 0of2



Appointment Committee Meeting Minutes
October 3, 2018

Motion was made by Councilor Gerry and seconded by Councilor Walker to nominate Michael Corey, Kyle
Hall, and Kristen Muszynski to the Zoning Board of Appeals, each with a term expiration of 10/01/2021.
Passage 3-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Young to nominate Chris Carson, Peter
Moore, Kathy Shaw, and William Sylvester to the Mayor’s Action Group on Agriculture and Resource
Protection (MAG-ARP). Passage 3-0.

Adjournment
Motion was made by Councilor Walker and seconded by Councilor Young to adjourn, passage 3-0. The

meeting adjourned at 5:27 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

%, 3
Awdewi Clowiisds Datleny

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



VACANCIES

Board of Assessment Review - 2 vacancies — alternate positions. One with a term expiration
of 10/1/2020, and one with a term expiration of 10/1/2022

Cable TV Advisory Committee — 2 vacancies - one with a term expiration of 6/1/2019, one
with a term expiration of 6/1/2020

CDBG Loan Committee — 1 vacancy — with term expiration of 10/01/2021

Citizens Advisory Committee - 9 vacancies, all with 6/30/2019 term expirations
Conservation Commission — 1 vacancy with a term expiration of 6/1/2020

Ethics Committee — 1 vacancy with a term expiration of 01/01/2021

Parks and Recreation Advisory Board - 2 vacancies — with term expirations of 10/01/2019

Strategic Planning Committee and Growth, Quality, and Invest Sub-committees



Board Committee Applications

November 13, 2018

Board or Committee Ward |[Last Name First Name |Address
CDBG Loan Committee *Bouchard Chris
Strategic Planning Steering Comm

3 Milks Stephen |82 Alderwood Road

3 Greim Clifton 48 Longbow Court

3 Redmun Jodi 89 Manley Road, Apt. 4

N/A LeClair Paul Fayette

4 Gilbert Stephen 11 Academy Street

2 Phillips Jananne 173 West Shore Road

N/A  llnnes Emily Harriman Assoc.
Growth Sub-committee

2 Boss Adam 7 Morse Street

N/A  [Ney Mamie APL Director

2 Swanson Conra|Rebecca |45 Dawes Ave.

1 Plourde John 200 Dillingham Hill Rd.

3 Lanman Richard 89 Manley Road, #9

3 Beaudin Darcie 64 Windmere Way

1 Shanaman Scott 546 Johnson Road

2 Platz Thomas Evergreen Road

4 Dolgicer Olga 123 Pleasant St.

4 Carrier Brian 32 Constellation Drive

Macri Joan 42 Waterview Drive
Sylvester William 1128 Riverside Drive

Invest Sub-committee N/A Hann Lena Lewiston

N/A  [Libby Betsy New Gloucester

2 Fontaine Brendan |94 Shepley Street

2 Stone Robert 12 Harrison Circle
Quality Sub-committee 2 Edgecomb Misty 26 Oakland St.

4 Wallace Steven Not noted on application

1 Savignano Philip 64 Skillings Corner Road

N/A  [Desgrosseilliers|Rachel Lewiston

N/A Sullivan Suzanne |APL Asst. Director

2 Cleveland John 183 Davis Ave.

2 Abacha Tijjani 11 Beck Avenue

N/A Parakilas James Lewiston




Board Committee Applications

November 13, 2018
No Preference 4 Muszynski Kristen 8 Fairway Court
1 Gonyea Dave 1250 Turner Street
2 Hazelton Sid 121 Conant Ave.
3 Donovan Jessica 126 Cedarwood Road
3 Barrett Janice 1007 Hotel Road
2 August Jeannette |755 Court Street
4 Benoit Sharon 9 Clubhouse Lane
4 Walker Ryan 648 Beech Hill Road
5 Kruszewski Shelley 33 Seventh Street
Not Noted on Application 2 Boss Katie 7 Morse Street
1 Sylvester Mary 208 Maple Hill Road
2 Aube Maureen (748 Hotel Road
3 Martel Rick 22 Cedarwood Road
4 Lee Adam 46 Garden Circle
1 Saucier William 145 Blanchard Road
2 Salgado Manuel 123 Shepley Street
2 Berry Scott 179 Davis Avenue

* Indicates this applicant is seeking re-appointment




Board Committee Applications
November 13, 2018

* Indicates this applicant is seeking re-appointment



kﬁ- — 0T 28 2018
fNaline
QOV
CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

2

Date: _ iOIl‘iJ_{ €
Last name: Mgg&___ First name:
Residence address: —QZ—MMV Ward:

City: Aoburn State: /" ] Zip code: Ol
Home phone: 207. §7. 22%(s Work phone: 242 440. 25p( _ Cell phone:
Email address: W&M&m

Current occupation: _KQMMSJL%AL

Previous occupation {if retired or no longer working):

Middle initial:

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume):

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
reguired if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

__ 9-1-1 Zommittee .. o . ___ AimortBoard
_Auiurn Housing Authority _ Audh & Procurerment Committee
____ Board of Assessment Revizy, _ Lable TV Adviscry Board
¥~ COBG Loan Commiites ___ Community Forest Board
___ Compiete Streets Comimitiee ___ Corservaticn Commission
___ Ethics Panei ____ Finance Committee
LA Trensit Commitee ___ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
. Planning Board __ Sewer District
St Leouis Belis Cornmities __ Water District

____ Zoning Board of Appeza:s

Page 1 of Z



Is this application for a ___ new appointment or 3/ reappointment or ____ desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please
attach additional sheet if needed).

What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed).

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which ore(s)? )fg_
e

Dates served (if known)? lql’@- a,&g' ; "
¢-°~"&" - - i

g :
tppn’ b LR

by q

Have you previously served on a City or Community gé)ard or Commitige? If so, which one(s)?
P et § :».f'-fe PRk rn

iy

i ¥ T ey
Dates served (if known)? el e ICRN. ST
E > o) . w® & vk aeg N
How did you iearn of this vacancy? s
T T R P L LA S T W T S W

The City Council strives to promote membership and by practuce will attempt te limit the number of
boards or committees any one person will sefve. The crty Colincil also strivesto maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendabie and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behaff of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set forth 2b
Signature: M Date: iéﬁ/_/iﬁa

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Aubum, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

00T 938 7oy SEmEEmEGHE

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



Susan Clements-Dallaire
“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application

Date of Application: 11/06/2018

First Name: Adam

Middle Initial: S

Last Name: Boss

Residence Address: 7 Morse Street

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 852-0770

Cell Phone: 852-0770

E-mail Address: aboss@bates.edu

Current Occupation: Assistant Director of Community-Engaged Learning

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Lecturer

Education and/or experience: PhD

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | moved to Auburn with my family three
years ago and immediately felt connected to this community. In my role coordinating community work for Bates
students and faculty, | have connected with people from a wide range of non-profits and businesses and have gained a
strong understanding of the many challenges that face our community in terms of education, the environment, and
economic development. My experience and commitment to the community will make me a good fit for this work.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Growth Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to help Auburn find a path forward that creates the best possible for my
children and the other children of this community. | also hope to make Auburn a model for how you can develop a city
economically without driving out longtime residents.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

il



Dates served (if known): NA

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Invitation from Phil Crowell, who | work with in my capacity at Bates

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing” this electronic application.: Adam Samuel Boss

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/06/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire

T o e s S e N N e = e = |
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 4:20 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 11/5/2018

First Name: Shelley

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Kruszewski

Residence Address: 33 Seventh Street

Ward: Ward 5

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2073194638

Cell Phone: 2073194638

E-mail Address: sk@androscogginlandtrust.org

Current Occupation: Executive Director, Androscoggin Land Trust
Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Masters Degree, Community Planning and Development with a focus on Land Use and the
Environment

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | love living in Auburn and plan to live
here for a very long time. | am invested in the future of Auburn and recognize that strategic planning is an important
tool.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : No Preference

What do you hope to accomplish?: Listen, learn, evaluate, contribute and help create action steps that are useful in the
process.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

Dates served (if known):



How did you learn of this vacancy?: Word of mouth, email correspondence

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Shelley Kruszewski

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/5/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
%

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:26 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: Nov 5, 2018

First Name: James

Middle Initial: P

Last Name: Parakilas

Residence Address: 36 Buttonwood Ln

Ward: | am not an Auburn resident

City: Lewiston

Home Phone: 2077823447

Cell Phone: 2072408121

E-mail Address: jparakil@bates.edu

Current Occupation: Chair, Board of Directors, L/A Arts (volunteer)

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Professor of Music (emeritus), Bates College

Education and/or experience: PhD, Cornell University; taught at Bates 1979-2016

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | have lived and worked as an arts
educator in the Lewiston-Auburn community for almost forty years and am devoting myself now to developing the life
of the arts for all our citizens. 1 would like to bring that perspective to Auburn's strategic planning process.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Quality Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to ensure that the process of strategic planning includes a thoughtful and
balanced consideration of the roles the arts can play in enhancing the quality of life of Auburn's citizens.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

Dates served (if known): --



How did you learn of this vacancy?: City Manager Crichton invited me to apply forit.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: James P Parakilas

Date of Electronic Signature: 11.5.18



Susan Clements-Dallaire
“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 7:19 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: Nov 5, 2018

First Name: Robert

Middle Initial: D

Last Name: Stone

Residence Address: 12 Harrison Circle

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207 784-1099

Cell Phone: 207 402-1802

E-mail Address: bstone04210@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Retired

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Bank SVP of Business and Government Service

Education and/or experience: BS in Economics, UMaine Orono - 45 years in banking - former councilor W2 - Vice Chair,
Maine Turnpike Authority

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | have an interest in Strategic Planning
for organizations. | want to stay active in city affairs. Excited for the future of the City of Auburn.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Invest Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: Hope to be part of a large team that generates a sustainable, realistic and creative
Strategic Plan that will be followed up on by staff.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Railroad Study Committee
for Passenger Rail

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: City Council, W2

Dates served (if known): 2016 and 2017



How did you learn of this vacancy?: City Manager

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Robert D. Stone

Date of Electronic Signature: November 5, 2018



>

.QOV

CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

Date: _/#/ Af’/ &
7 ¢

Last name: Sy &srere. First name: /{/;::fz‘)/ﬁm Middle initial: L_I
Residence addresss /& Kwversroe De, Ward:
City: .4 LJoye S State: e, Zip code: _8#/0

Home phone: 283 -5 8 ¥ Work phone: .27~ 515 S Cell phone: 376 ~S7 85

Email address: zﬂc‘q.s",,[c;ﬂcas“ﬂ‘y' @ S.mcui'C'em

. 7 -
Current occupation: Co.cf.S(/z_ G /:;,(3 ES TER

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working):

' 7"'/,.1,9/ {/(G‘(\/L’(

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume):

/7¢7
Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

__9-1-1 Committee ____Airport Board

___Auburn Housing Authority __ Audit & Procurement Committee

___ Board of Assessment Review __ Cable TV Advisory Board

___ CDBG Loan Committee ____ Community Forest Board

__ Complete Streets Committee __ Conservation Commission

___ Ethics Panel ____ Finance Committee

/A Transit Committee ___Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

___Planning Board ___ Sewer District

___ St Louis Bells Committee ___ Woater District

—_ Zoning Board of Appeals Ausoe s 5 Sreprecic 2ot Commirvas

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a i/new appointment or reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please

attach additional sheet if needed). A7) Brach 6o’ O [ IWDUSTR AL formEsTRY
Auo Egpemieice (M Exlvicadnen THL, e sorC e 7dRAL , RMD

S A g Ol T (o OED L AecprsAc 47 Bl /G W/ﬁé—&' SIS 7S 7:'/ S dCE,
What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if
needed). (it ricsBere 7o FesPo/SialsE Qeses 74 Fow 70 &, sy o
Hriupaens - '

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)? Y£=

M A G - ARP

Dates served (if known)? __JcT. /{, 208 — DeC, /A RYE  Cusern'

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?
&S
Ao Hoc — /4 GKF
Dates served (if known)? //I//é}// 7 G ?//fé/ // 5

Ao Avsvwd Nevve - é,n{/ _ . _
City Coundil strives to promote mem ership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of

boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of
ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is
commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not
be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your
volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

conditions set ferth abov /
Signature: Wﬁ /6/{2%;2 ~— __ Date: /;/5; / 5

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

Z did you learn of this vacancy? By AisrEn/idE A1 Ornee Crry Nec7//8S

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

NOV 9 5 2018

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



Susan Clements-Dallaire
“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 11/5/2018

First Name: Tijjani

Middle Initial: A

Last Name: Abacha

Residence Address: 11 Beck Avenue

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-5762140

Cell Phone: 207-576-2140

E-mail Address: tjabacha@yahoo.com

Current Occupation: Director of a non profit

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Criminal Juctices and youth mentoring program

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | have a lot of experiences working with
youth and immigrant populations in Auburn

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Quality Sub-Committee
What do you hope to accomplish?: Help improve the quality of life in our city

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No
Dates served (if known): No

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Phil Crowell



| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Tijjani Abacha

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/5/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
R LR YO e e T

—= e R e L e e T T T i T
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 5:50 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 11/5/18

First Name: John

Middle Initial: J

Last Name: Cleveland

Residence Address: 183 Davis Ave

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: NA

Cell Phone: 207.212.7755

E-mail Address: jcleveland@cdcorp.org

Current Occupation: Communty & Economic Development Consultant

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Maine State Senate

Education and/or experience: BA, USM - Biology, Planning & Development Consultant 30-years

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): I think my knowledge of the community,
service as a city councilor & Mayor, and my 30 years experience as a planning, community & economic development
consultant would be helpful in the development of a Strategic Action Plan for Auburn.

| have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Quality Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: Assist with the creation of an actionable Strategic Action Plan that will help guide the
City of Auburn for several years to a prosperous future for all residents and a wonderful community in which to live and

raise a family.
Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: City Council & Mayor,
CDBG Loan Committee



Dates served (if known): 1977 -1981 Councilor, Mayor 1983 -1987
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Publc Information

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: John J Cleveland

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/5/18



Susan Clements-Dallaire

e e e e e )

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 11/05/2018

First Name: Stephen

Middle Initial: G

Last Name: Milks

Residence Address: 82 Alderwood, Rd

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-671-9288

Cell Phone: 207-671-9288

E-mail Address: smilks21@hotmail.com

Current Occupation: Recruiter and Property Owner

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: BS Cornell University. Auburn Real Estate Investor.

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | believe in the future of Auburn and
have long term investments in Auburn. My children have grown up in the Auburn Public Schools. | have a muli-
dimentional understanding of the City as a Resident, Business Owner, Real Estate Investor and active volunteer in the
community.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Steering Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: Help guide the City into the next 150 years. Address the challenges in housing and
real estate, and employment.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Mayors Economic
Development and Marketing Committee

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Parks and Recreation
Advisory Board



Dates served (if known): About 15 years ago
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Mayor Levesque

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Stephen Milks

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/5/18



Susan Clements-Dallaire
h

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application

Date of Application: 11/05/2018

First Name: Suzanne

Middle Initial: M

Last Name: Sullivan

Residence Address: Auburn Public Library, 49 Spring St.

Ward: | am not an Auburn resident

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2073336640

Cell Phone: 2077563999

E-mail Address: mmaney@auburnpubliclibrary.org

Current Occupation: Asst. Director, Auburn Public Library

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Professional Degree; more than 20 years as a librarian

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): The Library is an important part of the
Auburn community. In representing the Library, | hope to learn what we can do to help the community stay a vibrant,
engaged, and welcoming community. The Library has a lot more than just books to offer and we try to meet the
community?s wants and needs in a variety of thoughtful and enriching ways.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Quality Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: The Library enjoys tremendous support from Auburn. We want to make sure that
we do our part in providing an excellent return on the City?s investment in us. There is so much potential here that we
want to be a big part of realizing it.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Library Director

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Suzanne Sullivan

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/05/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
m

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 11/5/2018

First Name: Clifton

Middle Initial: W

Last Name: Greim

Residence Address: 48 Longbow Court

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2077842070

Cell Phone: 2077545104

E-mail Address: cgreim@harriman.com

Current Occupation: Engineer

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Bachelor degree Mechanical Engineering Technology

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): Have long advocated for a strategic plan
that along with our Comp plan will allow us to proactively move our community and plan where we invest.

| have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Steering Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: Provide a consistent road map forward where the progress made can be measured
and the vision for our community is clear and marketable.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Chamber of commerce,
business advocacy comm.

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: AWSD board, Chamber of
Commerce, Auburn planning board, Mayors energy comm,

Dates served (if known): varied



How did you learn of this vacancy?: Have been providing up front help to organize this effort

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knoWIedge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Clifton W Greim

Date of Electronic Signature: 11-5-2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire

[E——manea—a — R T e e T e
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Saturday, November 3, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application

Date of Application: 11/2/2018

First Name: Ryan

Middle Initial: M

Last Name: Walker

Residence Address: 648 Beech Hill Rd

Ward: Ward 4

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 5082736308

Cell Phone: 5082736308

E-mail Address: slugwind@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Exhibits Preparator for the Maine State Museum

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: 2009 MFA University of Massachusetts, Dartmouth/ CeMeNEMBA board member
Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | am a property owner and resident of
Auburn and | currently serve on the board of the central Maine chapter of the New England Mountain Bike Association. |
am interested in joining the Strategic Planning Committee as a representative of CeMeNEMBA and to advocate for the
expansion of recreational, multi-use trail systems in Auburn. We believe the city could become a major destination for
mountain biking and other outdoor pursuits due to it's unique combination of rural and urban spaces.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : No Preference

What do you hope to accomplish?: We endeavor to expand upon our current trail network at Mount Apatite to utilize
more of Auburn's many green spaces. We envision a city-wide, multi-use wilderness trail system that would connect
urban and rural areas.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

1



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: | was referred by CeMeNEMBA's president and local business owner Chris Riley

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Ryan Walker

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/3/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire

i e s e — T e e
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Saturday, November 3, 2018 3:49 PM

To: ~ Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application

Date of Application: 11/03/2018

First Name: Mamie

Middle Initial: A

Last Name: Ney

Residence Address: Auburn Public Library, 49 Spring St.

Ward: | am not an Auburn resident

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2073336640

Cell Phone: 2072290989

E-mail Address: mmaney@auburnpubliclibrary.org

Current Occupation: Library Director

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Professional degrees; 10 years experience as a librarian

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): The Library is an important part of the
Auburn community. In representing the Library, | hope to learn what we can do to help the community stay a vibrant,
engaged, and welcoming community. The Library has a lot more than just books to offer and we try to meet the
community?s wants and needs in a variety of thoughtful and enriching ways.

| have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Growth Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope that as Library Director | can find ways to fulfill the Library?s mission of
engaging, enlightening, and enriching our community. The Library enjoys tremendous support from Auburn. We want
to make sure that we do our part in providing an exc

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Age Friendly Auburn

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Rec Dept. Director
Search, CDBG grants committee



Dates served (if known): 2015
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Through the Manager's office as a member of the leadership team.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Mamie Anthoine Ney

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/03/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire

E ————— T o L e e ]
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Sunday, November 4, 2018 3:42 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 11/4/2018

First Name: Sharon

Middle Initial: B

Last Name: Benoit

Residence Address: 9 Clubhouse Lane

Ward: Ward 4

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207.241.8852

Cell Phone: 207.740.0278

E-mail Address: sharonbenoit@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Retired (seasonal worker at LL Bean, CS, Lewiston

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Public Relations & Dev, Maine State Legis, teacher

Education and/or experience: College Graduate

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): Have lived in Maine for 73 years (Cape
Elizabeth, So. Portland, Monmouth). We moved to Auburn in Nov. 2016, and | would like to learn more about Auburn
and participate in planning for its future.

| have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : No Preference

What do you hope to accomplish?: No preference. | would like to serve on the Committee which | can most contribute
to. If selected participate, perhaps | can talk to Chairperson about where | can best serve.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

Dates served (if known):



How did you learn of this vacancy?: email

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Sharon B Benoit

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/4/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire

e == T e ey P T e
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Sunday, November 4, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application

Date of Application: 11/4/18

First Name: Janice

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Barrett

Residence Address: 1007 Hotel Rd

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-252-0387

Cell Phone: 207-252-0387

E-mail Address: janicebarrettl4@yahoo.com

Current Occupation: Student Finance Advisor

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Bachelors in Business Management and experience with Auburn

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | recently took a job working out of town
and on November 12th | will back in the Lewiston/Auburn community. I look forward to contributing again. | truly thrive
on volunteer work and giving back as | have been working with Auburn PAL for years. Working with Auburn Housing for
5 years as a Property Manager gave me a great background for this opportunity to help the City and work with some
pretty dynamic people. | am grateful to be a homeowner in Auburn and look forward to giving back.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : No Preference

What do you hope to accomplish?: Help the current community outreach and provide more ways to enhance and
actually be out there in the community interacting on a regular basis.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Auburn PAL and Parks
and Rec



Dates served (if known): Still volunteer for PAL

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Email

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Ja nice Barrett

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/4/18



Susan Clements-Dallaire
h

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Sunday, November 4, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 11/04/2018

First Name: Jeanette

Middle Initial: K

Last Name: August

Residence Address: 755 Court Street

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2077827163

Cell Phone: 2073330831

E-mail Address: jkaugust@yahoo.com

Current Occupation: Information Technology

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Some college, 25 years IT industry experience

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | am a native of Auburn, and | moved
back here in 2002. | would like to be involved in the future of this great community for my friends, family, and children.

| have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : No Preference

What do you hope to accomplish?: | am highly organized and have a great strengths in the compilation and analysis of
data, | would be eager to assist in any or all processes that need to be created, refined, and maintained. |also have
many ideas for growth and improvement.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Dates served (if known):



How did you learn of this vacancy?: Website

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Jeanette August

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/04/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire

e e e

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Sunday, November 4, 2018 8:25 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application

Date of Application: 11/4/2018

First Name: Brendan

Middle Initial: C

Last Name: Fontaine

Residence Address: 94 Shepley Street

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2072729949

Cell Phone: 2072729949

E-mail Address: brendan@northstarmortgage.net

Current Occupation: Mortgage Broker

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: UNH School of Law | Licensed Attorney | Very active member of the business community
| 6+ years experience as President of Auburn Suburban Baseball & Softball | 6+ years coaching for LAYSA Soccer | 6+
years coaching YMCA Basketball

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): As a resident, parent & business owner
in Auburn, Maine | spend considerable personal time investing in the youth of Auburn. Now | want to give more of my
time to this committee to help the City of Auburn become the greatest city it can be.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Invest Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to share the knowledge and insight | have gained as a parent, home owner,
business owner and youth sports director in the City of Auburn to bring fresh & creative ideas for the city not currently
shared on The Strategic Planning Committee.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

1



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?:

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Brendan Fontaine

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/4/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
ﬁ

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 7:01 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 11/05/2018

First Name: Rebecca

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Swanson Conrad

Residence Address: 45 Dawes Avenue

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-784-4143

Cell Phone: 207-576-5561

E-mail Address: Beckie@lametrochamber.com
Current Occupation: President and CEO

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Bates College graduate with advanced study in USM's New England Studies program.
Forty years of community service in Lewiston-Auburn, southern Maine and statewide.

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): My work is rooted in encouraging
partnerships and raising the aspirations of stakeholders. | believe in Auburn?s potential to be a vibrant community of
choice. An example of my experience with community growth was leveraging Maine College of Art to retain more than
50% of its graduates in Portland. Having also owned two small businesses in Auburn, | understand the impact of micro-
investment. Auburn?s infrastructure is rich, yet economic, educational and equity issues remain to be addressed.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Growth Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: Livability and financial sustainability for Auburn to be a leading Maine community of
choice.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No.



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: City Board: Mayors Joint
Library Committee. Community Boards: Advocates for Children ? Androscoggi

Dates served (if known): The list summarizes 1982-current.
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Auburn materials and word of mouth.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Rebecca Swanson Conrad

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/5/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire

e e e

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: Nov. 2, 2018

First Name: Rachel

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Desgrosseilliers

Residence Address: 18 Melody Lane

Ward: | am not an Auburn resident

City: Lewiston

Home Phone: 2073333881

Cell Phone: 2072406429

E-mail Address: rachel@museumla.org

Current Occupation: Executive Director - Museum L-A

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: BS in Accounting/Finance & Masters in Hospital & Health Planning

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | have lived here most of my life in both
communities and | believe in greater potential for the future and feel we need to leave a legacy to the future for our
children.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Quality Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: Help move Auburn to where | know it can be in economic development, living and
working satisfaction as well as making sure it has a full and vibrant cultural life where we can also play here and be
proud to say we are from Auburn.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: 150th Anniversary

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Committee to save the St.
Louis Bells. Museum in the Streets.



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: | was asked to apply.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Rachel Desgrosseilliers

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/02/18



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 5:44 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 11/1/2018

First Name: Philip

Middle Initial: P

Last Name: Savignano

Residence Address: 64 Skillings Corner Road

Ward: Ward 1

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207 786-2297

Cell Phone: 207 577-4866

E-mail Address: philnchris@roadrunner.com

Current Occupation: Retired

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): State of Maine DECD Maine Office of Tourism

Education and/or experience: 21 years with L.L.Bean Outdoor Discovery Schools and Creative Department, 13 years
marketing Maine as tourist destination

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | am a lifelong resident of Auburn and
feel it is an excellent place to live and raise a family. For the city to grow, it must have a forward-thinking, quality of life

to attract new residents. Auburn needs to be vibrant to be part of the future. Setting a plan to that will attract bright,
hardworking families to the community is an important step.

| have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Quality Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to identify some key areas of investment to help Auburn achieve a bright
future

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: | served on the Auburn
Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee



Dates served (if known): Early 90s to 2014
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Invitation form the City Manager

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Philip P Savignano

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/1/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application

Date of Application: 11/01/2018

First Name: John

Middle Initial: P

Last Name: Plourde

Residence Address: 200 Dillingham Hill Rd

Ward: Ward 1

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2075763965

Cell Phone: 2075763965

E-mail Address: johnplourde@rhlco.com

Current Occupation: Senior Consultant, Active Retired

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: BS in Electrical Engineering

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): Having lived in Auburn for 46 years, | feel
vested in the community.

We recently discovered, by accident,that the real estate web site Zillow rates schools in communities. We were shocked
to see that EL is rated a 1 on a scale of 1 - 10, 1 being he lowest, This has a direct impact on growth for the city of
Auburn. In addition, the 1st impression given to newcomers coming in from the turnpike is rather poor. These concerns,
among others, need to be addressed in the Strategic Plan.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Growth Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: Auburn's growth is based on attracting new professional families. We need to
improve our physical appearance and school ratings. 1st impressions is everything.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

1



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: From the Assistant City Manager

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: John Plourde

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/01/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: November 2018

First Name: Richard

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Lanman, AAE

Residence Address: 89 Manley Road #9

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 4058157375

Cell Phone: 4058157375

E-mail Address: rlanman53@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Airport Director - Auburn Lewiston Airport
Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Masters of Public Admin; BS Aviation Management; Member of Maine Aviation Advisory
Board; National Academy of Science Subject Matter Expert - General Aviation;

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): As someone who has moved due to work
transfers all of my life, | have experienced many different communities and ways of life. | believe my life experience and

my professional perspicacity give me a strong acuity of growth needs in a community. | know | can positively contribute
to the purpose of this subcommittee.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Growth Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: establish a bedrock foundation for further work towards a sustainable strategic plan
for the City of Auburn.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: City Manager's email.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Rick Lanman, AAE

Date of Electronic Signature: 1 November 2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire

T e e s Ea DAt A
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:08 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 10/31/2018

First Name: Darcie

Middle Initial: P.L.

Last Name: Beaudin

Residence Address: 64 Windemere Way

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-782-0890

Cell Phone: 207-240-7370

E-mail Address: dbeaudin@sta-law.com

Current Occupation: Attorney

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: B.A. Administrative Science/Environmental Studies from Colby College; J.D. from Boston
College Law School

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): As a native of Lewiston, current resident
of Auburn, and co-owner of a law firm in Auburn, | have a vested interest in the short term and long term growth of the

City.
| have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Growth Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: Assist in the development of a strategic growth plan to help the City to become (or
remain) known as a preeminent place to live and work.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Board President, Auburn
Business Association; Board Member, Auburn Business Development Corporation

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: prior 2 yr term on the
LAEGC board by virtue of my position on the ABDC board



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Received a telephone call and e-mail from Peter Crichton

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Darcie P.L. Beaudin

Date of Electronic Signature: 10/31/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire '
Y e e R T e T Ty FESEENTSY —_———— e

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 8:27 PM

To: ‘ Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 10-30-18

First Name: Scott

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Shanaman

Residence Address: 546 Johnson Rd

Ward: Ward 1

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2072418718

Cell Phone: 6036170710

E-mail Address: scott@aerialndt.com

Current Occupation: Owner Lost Valley

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):
Education and/or experience: 4 yr college

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | am interested in working with a group
of peers to develop strategies for growing the business community, overall wealth and quality of life in Auburn.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Growth Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: Contribute ideas that may lead to improvement of the business climate in Auburn.
Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

Dates served (if known):

How did you learn of this vacancy?:



| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: R. Scott Shanaman

Date of Electronic Signature: 10-30-18



Susan Clements-Dallaire
s = e e = —

“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Tuesday, Octaber 30, 2018 11:07 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 10/30/2018

First Name: Thomas

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Platz

Residence Address: Evergreen Road

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2077842941

Cell Phone: 2077842941

E-mail Address: tplatz@platzassociates.com

Current Occupation: Architect

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: BA, MArch, Registered Architect

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | was asked to apply by staff
I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Growth Sub-Committee
What do you hope to accomplish?: Help Auburn to develop a growth plan.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: ADAPT
Dates served (if known):

How did you learn of this vacancy?: City Staff



| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Thomas Platz

Date of Electronic Signature: 10/30/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire

e B e i e e s
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 5:39 AM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 10/31/18

First Name: Lena

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Hann

Residence Address: 27 Woodside Drive

Ward: | am not an Auburn resident

City: Lewiston

Home Phone: 2077137774

Cell Phone: 2077137774

E-mail Address: lhann@androscogginbank.com

Current Occupation: VP, Government Banking Services, Androscoggin Bank
Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Bachelors Degree with University of Maine, majoring in Financial Services; cash
managementm deposits and investments

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | regularly work with clients on short and
long term investments. For the longer term investments, | also have access to people who know a lot about the market

and provide me with information I can share. In addition to my own experience, | bring the expertise of high level teams
with years of experience.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Invest Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: Help the City with ways to optimize better use of its cash and investments, both on a
short and long term basis.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No.

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No.



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Through e-mail notifications from the City and Jill Eastman.

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Lena Hann

Date of Electronic Signature: 10-31-18



Susan Clements-Dallaire

== =z = = D —racaal
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 10/30/2018

First Name: Betsy

Middle Initial: H

Last Name: Libby

Residence Address: 23 Ellery Dr, New Gloucester

Ward: | am not an Auburn resident

City: New Gloucester

Home Phone: 240-3777

Cell Phone: 240-3777

E-mail Address: blibby@cmcc.edu

Current Occupation: Dean of Academic Affairs

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Doctorate in Higher Education Leadership

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): The Invest committee vision statement
includes offering quality education and | feel like that is where | can contribute most. | have worked at Central Maine
Community College for 12 years and have been a member of the LA Metro Chamber of Commerce Education &

Workforce Development committee a majority of that time, to include being the current chair of the committee. The
knowledge, experience and relationships | have built provide the opportunity to be an effective member of the Invest

group.
I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Invest Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to develop a strategic plan that includes positive promotion of the city so the
people who work here will also want to live here and send their children to Auburn schools. If chosen, | also look
forward to learning more about the city.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: LA Metro Chamber of
Commerce Board of Directors-- (3) 2 yr terms. Board service ends in Dec.

1



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: United Way
Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Phil Crowell

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Betsy H. Libby

Date of Electronic Signature: 10/30/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
h

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 10/30/2018

First Name: Steven

Middle Initial: W

Last Name: Wallace

Residence Address: 20

Ward: Ward 4

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2075778108

Cell Phone: 2075778108

E-mail Address: swallace@alymca.org

Current Occupation: CEO, YMCA of Auburn-Lewiston

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): President & CEO, Southern Midcoast Maine Chamber

Education and/or experience: MBA, Finance & Project Management; BS Management; Chief Warrant Officer 3, US
Marine Corps (Ret.)

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | want to see the city and region | live in
prosper. Auburn has been my home for 14 years, and | run a non-profit that inclusively supports youth development
and healthy living in the Greater L/A region. As such, | feel | can contribute to this process from personal, tax payer, and
business partner points of view.

| have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Quality Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to contribute to a broad plan that encompasses short, mid, and long-term
wins for the City of Auburn and its residents. | want our region to be "the" go to place in Maine.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Mayor's Economic and
Marketing Committee.

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: N/A

1



Dates served {if known): N/A
How did you learn of this vacancy?: via email

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Steven W. Wallace

Date of Electronic Signature: 10/30/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 11:45 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 10/29/18

First Name: Stephen

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Gilbert

Residence Address: 11 ACADEMY ST

Ward: Ward 4

City: AUBURN

Home Phone: 2075132871

Cell Phone: 2075132871

E-mail Address: stephen@anchour.com

Current Occupation: CEO, Anchour

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Electromechanical Technology, CMCC

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | want to contribute to changing the
perception of Auburn from our own residents and then work outward to improve in order to gain more businesses,
residents, and tourist traffic. These things impact the bottom line, and also help existing businesses grow.

Selfishly, my business is continually trying to recruit highly talented, highly paid individuals from Portland, Boston, etc,
and having Auburn be known as a beautiful city that's safe and great to live in is crucial.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Steering Committee
What do you hope to accomplish?: | would love to see significant progress from a strategic vision, branding, and
marketing perspective for the city of Auburn. I've heard a lot of talk about improvements over the last 3+ years, and am

really looking forward to seeing some action.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Committee on Economic
Development and Marketing



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Committee on Economic
Development and Marketing

Dates served (if known}. February, 2018 - present
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Notified from Liz Allen and Phil Crowell

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Stephen Gilbert

Date of Electronic Signature: 10/29/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 10-29-18

First Name: Paul

Middle Initial: M

Last Name: LeClair

Residence Address: 338 Bamford Hill Rd.

Ward: | am not an Auburn resident

City: Fayette ME

Home Phone: 207-576-0624

Cell Phone: 207-576-0624

E-mail Address: 911director@auburnmaine.gov
Current Occupation: Director, LA911

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):
Education and/or experience: 37 years in Public Safety

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | believe my 37 years in Public Safety and
my current role as the LA911 Director would be a great resource for the committee as Auburn plans for the future.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Steering Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to assist the citizens and leadership of the City of Auburn in any way possible.
Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: | am the Director of LA911
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: N/A

Dates served (if known): N/A

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Department Head meetings.



I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Paul M. LeClair

Date of Electronic Signature: 10-29-18



Susan Clements-Dallaire

T e R e e )

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application

Date of Application: 10/29/18

First Name: Jodi

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Redmun

Residence Address: 89 Manley Rd Apt 4

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2072128061

Cell Phone: 2072128061

E-mail Address: jodi.redmun@maine.edu

Current Occupation: Administrative Specialist

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: MBA, BA in Social & Behavioral Sciences

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | have lived in Auburn for eight years and
am invested in seeing the city thrive. With a child in the school system and having grown up in this region, | understand
many of the challenges facing the future of the city. Serving on this committee would allow me to have a voice in the
direction of Auburn's future, to help grow the local economy, and to make Auburn more attractive to young
professionals and businesses.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Steering Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: In reviewing past documents and recommendations, | would hope to figure out what
worked and what didn't, what assets we have at our disposal, and what future growth opportunities are realistic and will
be the most impactful.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: LA Metro Chamber Board,
Uplift LA, USM LAC's Community Advisory Board, Realize Maine Network's Board



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Joint City Charter
Commission's Education Workgroup

Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: | was emailed an invitation to apply

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Jodi Redmun

Date of Electronic Signature: 10/29/18



Susan Clements-Dallaire

e e e e =i e s e T e S i <]
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 2:42 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application

Date of Application: 10/25/2018

First Name: Olga

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Dolgicer

Residence Address: 123 Pleasant St

Ward: Ward 4

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 9173460777

Cell Phone: 9173460777

E-mail Address: odolgicer@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Innkeeper

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Director of Operations, Radiation Oncology, NYU

Education and/or experience: BS, MBA

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): As a member of the community board |
would have a ?bird?s eye? view of important city-wide development activities before they are making headlines. | have
invested into this community, and as a small business owner | would like to be aware of what is being presented to the
board. Representing a community is an honor and a big responsibility. Being a part of the projects? approving process
will give me an opportunity to be a voice assuring the best interests of the community.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Growth Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: Build on existing assets. Take advantage of outside funding. Create incentives for
redevelopment and investments. Make it easier for businesses & developers to invest. Support the community?s long
term goals. Support a clean and healthy environment.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

1



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: by invitation

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Olga Dolgicer

Date of Electronic Signature: 10/25/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Saturday, October 20, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 10/20/2018

First Name: Misty

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Edgecomb

Residence Address: 26 Oakland st

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-240-3910

Cell Phone: 207-240-3910

E-mail Address: mislyn02 @gmail.com

Current Occupation: Business owner

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Currently serving on Parks and recreation board

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): To continue my work with the parks and
green spaces of the city

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Quality Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to have a voice in the direction of the cities future. With the hopes that our
parks and green spaces encourage more families to recreate here, and to ultimately live here.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Currently serving on Parks
and Recreation board, and Parks sub-committee

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Only the ones listed

Dates served (if known):



How did you learn of this vacancy?: At a board meeting

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Misty Edgecomb

Date of Electronic Signature: 10/20/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application

Date of Application: 10/17/2018

First Name: Jessica

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Donovan

Residence Address: 126 Cedarwood Road

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-212-9693

Cell Phone: 207-212-9693

E-mail Address: jessica.donovan@bhilton.com

Current Occupation: General Manager- Hilton Garden Inn

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: BA

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): Aside from my vested interest in tourism
and the impact it has to our region, | have a sincere belief that Auburn is on the right track for continued success and |
want to be a part of its development!

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : No Preference

What do you hope to accomplish?: My hope would be to develop some specific action items to enhance existing
investments and target new opportunities to which would not only provide a tax base for the City but would give true

purpose for travel and relocation.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Economic Development &
Marketing Committee, Chamber Tourism Committee

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: NA



Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?:

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Jessica Donovan

Date of Electronic Signature: 10/17/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
\

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 10-17-2018

First Name: Jananne (Jan)

Middle Initial: K

Last Name: Phiilips

Residence Address: 173 West Shore Road

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-783-9038

Cell Phone: 207-577-5049

E-mail Address: phillips.jan.k@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Retired

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): College Teacher and Nonprofit Executive Director

Education and/or experience: B.A. and M.A.

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | have extensive experience in
municipal/educational strategic planning and see this particular strategic planning process as crucial to the future of
Auburn's natural resources, its educational opportunities, and the livability of its neighborhoods and urban fabric. The
work speaks to me and | believe | can give back to my community by helping compile and construct the plan.

| have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Steering Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: In effectively reviewing, compiling and integrating the work of the other three
committees, and then drafting (and publicizing) the final plan, | hope to help set a vision and the priorities that will
ensure Auburn's future quality of life.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Auburn Schools Visioning
Process. (LPL Board and 2 public bldg comm. in Lewiston previously)

1



Dates served (if known): Auburn (circa 2013), Lewiston (1997-2007)
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Through the Sun Journal, fellow citizens, and following up with a City Councilor

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Jananne K Phillips

Date of Electronic Signature: 10-17-2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 6:16 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 10-15-2018

First Name: Brian

Middle Initial: S

Last Name: Carrier

Residence Address: 32 Constellation Dr.

Ward: Ward 4

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 795-6953

Cell Phone: 576-0692

E-mail Address: Ouokie1958@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Retired

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Manager Postal Operations Portland

Education and/or experience: 3 yrs college/32 yrs managing a multi million dollar operation for one of the largest govt-
business agency

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): To be of service to the city
I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Growth Sub-Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: Set a strategic plan for the city to follow in the growth of the community that
addresses the residential,business, and agricultural needs as well as the recreational needs of the citizens.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Planning board
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Zoning board of appeals
Dates served (if known):

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Council meetings



| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing” this electronic application.: Brian Carrier

Date of Electronic Signature: 10-15-2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
—_— e ————ee——s—m — e

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 10-12-18

First Name: Dave

Middle Initial: H

Last Name: Gonyea

Residence Address: 1250Turner St

Ward: Ward 1

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 783-3016

Cell Phone: 671-1873

E-mail Address: dgonyea@cmcc.edu

Current Occupation: Director of housing, athletics and security

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: USM

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | enjoy giving back to my community
I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : No Preference

What do you hope to accomplish?: make a difference in our community

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: recreation committee
Dates served (if known):

How did you learn of this vacancy?: contacted



| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: dave gonyea

Date of Electronic Signature: 10-12-18



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 10-12-2018

First Name: Sid

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Hazeiton

Residence Address: 121 Conant Avenue

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 754-3507

Cell Phone: 754-3507

E-mail Address: shazelton@awsd.org

Current Occupation: AWSD Superintendent

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: College Grad, 10 yrs Lewiston Engineering Dept., 12 yrs Asst PW Director Auburn, 5 Yrs
AWD District Engineer, 3 Yrs Auburn Water Supt.

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): Given my background and familiarity
with infrastructure, | believe | can be helpful to this committee

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : No Preference

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to be able to help the process and fill in any information gaps
Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no
Dates served (if known):

How did you learn of this vacancy?: City Manager contacted me

1



| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Sid Hazelton

Date of Electronic Signature: 10-12-2018



CITY OF AUBURN
BOARD & COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Please complete this application for consideration to serve on a board or committee of the City of
Auburn. Submission of an application does not imply or guarantee an appointment to any board or
committee. The City reserves the right to appoint board and committee members as vacancies arise
and to perform background checks or any other necessary investigations on applicants. Incomplete
applications and those which list more than one committee will not be considered.

it 9 faid 1y

Last name: /\A AV First name: Q; Qave Middle initial: &
Residence address: 2 Watevviews D Ward:

KILE Faowy state: _[V\E Zip code: 04210
Home phone: 4o2-(99( Work phone: Cell phone:

Email addressd o aCiT, 4 © cD %ir\ncx{ \ o

Current occupation:q ehved [=achewr

Previous occupation (if retired or no longer working): | eachev
M as e

Educational and/or experience (or attach your resume):

Please check which Board or Committee you are interested in serving on. Individual applications are
required if you wish to apply for more than one Board or Committee.

____9-1-1 Committee ____ Airport Board
____ Auburn Housing Authority ____Audit & Procurement Committee
__ Board of Assessment Review ____ Cable TV Advisory Board
___ CDBG Loan Committee o _ Community Forest Board
____ Complete Streets Committee __ Conservation Commission
___ Ethics Panel ___ Finance Committee
/A Transit Committee _ Parks & Recreation Advisory Board
___Planning Board __ Sewer District
St. Louis Bells Committee __ Water District
____Zoning Board of Appeals A Sﬁ&”{-&j\ L—Bl@-\fﬁ- 6 ro Wi gw‘“’*)

o, H%ob_‘\_{'a,_\,\(ic) ‘gMC[C]CS‘{"! O e

Page 1 of 2



Is this application for a v new appointment or __ reappointment or desire to move from an
alternate/associate to full member?

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (please limit to 150 words or less. Please P
sttach additional sheet if needed) L _caxe olowut the long—devon grow e OLM WL
o\ eAacn en we s e S\:e—f Aedis i(ﬂJ‘V\Q (2" mgiﬁ 1. cave
cVouk 155ucs o gPw awd pyote chhow o f natuvel| Yesowres,
What do you hope to accomplish (please limit to 150 words or less. Please attach additional sheet if

needed). 100Ul de Pt baged on Ho (ewVs o L vesi d\c\/\o«\ nos T
(ecentid on ~Toulov Pend. 7T awmn 4 S lalled tmediodor cud

e $ade. T -Sﬁow'\r\q) ad nnan n‘\-—cxinivtj G C;m(kojoeror%ve., Pu‘ous&
NO

Are you presently serving on a City or Cormmunity Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

Dates served (if known)?

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?

No

Dates served (if known)?

How did you learn of this vacancy? Counailor _\_\OW\C'S i Yo fed T would be
o Qoo & addifor— -

The City Council strives to promote me ership and by practice will attempt to limit the number of

boards or committees any one person will serve. The city Council also strives to maintain balance of

ward distribution on all boards, commissions, or committees.

Thank you for your interest and willingness to serve our community. The giving of your time is

commendable and appreciated. Without people like you coming forward, our community would not

be as strong, as vibrant, or as great as it is. On behalf of all of us at the City of Auburn, we hope your

volunteer experience is rewarding and we thank you for being an outstanding citizen!

I certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and

condition@%\ [ \
Signature™ 2= . Date: (o Lo L&

J

Please submit your application to;

Susan Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk

60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
207-333-6601, extension 1126 sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

OCT 11 2018

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
APPOINTMENT DATE:
TERM EXPIRATION DATE:
OATH DATE:

Page 2 of 2



Susan Clements-Dallaire
h

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application

Date of Application: 10-4-18

First Name: Kristen

Middle Initial: S.

Last Name: Muszynski

Residence Address: 8 Fairway Court

Ward: Ward 4

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-753-7585

Cell Phone: 2075022894

E-mail Address: schulzel7 @hotmail.com

Current Occupation: Director of Communications, Dept. of SecofState

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: Masters in Policy, Planning and Management -USM 2018; BA in Communications; 10 years
experience reporting and editing news stories about municipalities in York County, ME; 4 years working for Sec. of State
Matthew Dunlap - public/media outreach

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): I interned with the City of Auburn
(mostly with Manager Peter Crichton and Doug Greene in Planning) during the summer of 2017 and part of my work was
to complete a report on strategic planning best practices. | have now completed my degree and am eager to put my
education and experience to use for the city.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : No Preference

What do you hope to accomplish?: A clear vision for the city to help guide its development in coordination with the
comprehensive plan, based on accurate data and projections; the will of the citizenry; and realistic goals so it can be an
attractive place to live and work.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No.



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No.
Dates served (if known):
How did you learn of this vacancy?: City email list

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Kristen Schulze Muszynski

Date of Electronic Signature: 10-04-13



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Sub-Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Sub-Committee Application
Date of Application: 10/04/2018

First Name: Katie

Middle Initial: E

Last Name: Boss

Residence Address: 7 Morse Street

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 413-313-4391

Cell Phone: 413-313-4391

E-mail Address: katie.e.boss@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Public Health Manager

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: B.S. Biological Sciences; M.P.H. (Master of Public Health); currently work at Healthy
Androscoggin - a public health agency serving all Androscoggin County residents.

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | want to serve on the Strategic Planning
Committee to represent young families living in Auburn. | also want to provide a public health perspective to the
strategic planning process, which is critical for ensuring a healthy and prosperous community.

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to support strategic community investments that encourage young families to
move to Auburn. | also hope to provide data and research on public health best practices that are attainable and can be
integrated into the Auburn Comprehensive Plan.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Dates served (if known):



How did you learn of this vacancy?: City of Auburn website

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing” this electronic application.: Katie E. Boss

Date of Electronic Signature: 10/04/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
%

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Sub-Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Sub-Committee Application
Date of Application: 10-3-18

First Name: Mary

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Sylvester

Residence Address: 208 Maple Hill Road

Ward: Ward 1

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-212-8866

Cell Phone: 207-212-8866

E-mail Address: mary.sylvester207@gmail.com

Current Occupation: community volunteer

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Strategic planning and fundraising consultant

Education and/or experience: Education: MS in Information Science / Experience: Numerous nonprofit clients; USM
Special Assistant to President etc 2013-18; UMF Asst to President-Community Development; Lancaster Campaign for
Economic Development-Director; full resume available

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): In my work and as a community
volunteer, | have seen that strong communities create long-term sustainability with a well developed community-
empowered strategic plan that is built upon solid data, trend analysis, and engaged discussions that generate clear
outcomes and shared buy-in. | have lived in Auburn for 18 years and hope to contribute my skills and experience to help
my community move dynamically ahead to fulfill the vision statement that so beautifully launches this initiative.
What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to help the process respectfully listen to and engage many divergent points of
view, support the use of best practices in community planning in the process, and help ensure that discussions and

decisions are informed by data and analysis.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: | am a trustee of the
Auburn Water District. 2016-current term



Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Mayor's Ad Hoc
Committee on the AGRP zone; Friends of Auburn Public Library;

Dates served (if known): AWD-current. Ad-Hoc Cmt '17-18; Lib Friends 02-05
How did you learn of this vacancy?: conversations in the community

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Mary Sylvester

Date of Electronic Signature: 10-3-18



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Sub-Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Sub-Committee Application
Date of Application: 10/04/18

First Name: Maureen

Middle Initial: M

Last Name: Aube

Residence Address: 748 Hotel Rd

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2077842273

Cell Phone: 207-713-0034

E-mail Address: mmaubel23@yahoo.com

Current Occupation: VP/CFO LA Metro Chamber of Commerce

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: BS in Public Administration

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | believe in "One Vision, One Plan, One
Voice" for our community and with the three strategic focus areas of Growth, Quality and Investment and the support of

the Council and Staff we may now be able to finally work toward Auburn's Comprehensive Plan objectives.

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope that this sub-committee will give new insight into the Auburn's
Comprehensive Plan goals and work toward moving our city forward.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Lewiston Auburn Transit
Committee and Zoning Board of Appeals

Dates served (if known): | believe 2006 -2012 (LATC) and 2014-16 (Zoning)

How did you learn of this vacancy?: e-mail



| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Maureen M Aube

Date of Electronic Signature: 10/4/18



Susan Clements-Dallaire
“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 7:28 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Sub-Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Sub-Committee Application
Date of Application: 10/2/2018

First Name: Rick

Middle Initial: M

Last Name: Martel

Residence Address: 22 Cedarwood Rd.

Ward: Ward 3

City: Auburn

Home Phone: none

Cell Phone: 2075764053

E-mail Address: rmartel@roadrunner.com

Current Occupation: Operations Manager

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: BA - Business Administration (USM)

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): To help develop a comprehensive
strategic plan that will enhance the quality of life for current residents as well as attract new residents and visitors.

What do you hope to accomplish?: Improve quality of life while controlling and even reducing the costs of
administration and government.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Parks and Recreation
Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no
Dates served (if known):

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Email from the City of Auburn



| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Rick Martel

Date of Electronic Signature: 10/2/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire

e e —————— == =
From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 7:53 PM
To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore
Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Sub-Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Sub-Committee Application
Date of Application: 10/2/2018

First Name: Adam

Middle Initial: R.

Last Name: Lee

Residence Address: 46 Garden Circle

Ward: Ward 4

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-312-4057

Cell Phone: 207-312-4057

E-mail Address: adam4auburn@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Attorney

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: J.D. Vermont Law School (cum laude) B.A. University of Texas

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | am tremendously concerned by the
manner in which this process has commenced and the manner in which it came to the Council. | am glad that the Council
has taken control of the appointments. | have institutional and historical knowledge, and a policy-making perspective
that | can contribute the process as a result of my past service on the Council.

What do you hope to accomplish?: Usable, Council-guided policy and implementation suggestions.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Prior service as Ward 4
City Councilor

Dates served (if known): 2013-2017

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Council Meetings



| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing” this electronic application.: Adam R. Lee

Date of Electronic Signature: 10/2/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire

——_—A A e—_———— s e e e e ———

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 9:46 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Sub-Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Sub-Committee Application
Date of Application: 10/2/18

First Name: William

Middle Initial: R.

Last Name: Saucier

Residence Address: 145 Blanchard Rd

Ward: Ward 1

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2077864392

Cell Phone: N/A

E-mail Address: wsaucier@roadrunner.com

Current Occupation: Retired

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Field Engineer/ surveyor, Bridge, Highway, Marine
Education and/or experience: B.S. Degree in Civil Engineering

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): I'm a concerned citizen interrested in the
cities system of roads.

What do you hope to accomplish?: Get the Blanchard road rebuilt. One of the worse roads in the city.
Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: no
Dates served (if known): N/A

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Email

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: William Saucier

1



Date of Electronic Signature: 10/2/18



Susan Clements-Dallaire
“

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 11/05/2018

First Name: Manuel

Middle Initial: J

Last Name: Salgado

Residence Address: 123 Shepley St

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 2075040232

Cell Phone: 2075040232

E-mail Address: salgado.manuel.j@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Auditor

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Yeoman - Administrative Specialist

Education and/or experience: AA (Math & Science) - 20 year US Navy Vet - 7 year Auditor with the Veterans
Administration

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | love the city of Auburn. Itis a very
diverse community with plenty to offer its citizens. It would be an honor to help continue the vibrancy of this city.

I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : No Preference

What do you hope to accomplish?: Having an extensive background in Military and Federal government hierarchies, |
find it both challenging and interesting the dynamics of city government. | realize that each committee adds to the
whole.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: N/A

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: N/A

Dates served (if known):



How did you learn of this vacancy?: Auburn Newsletter

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Manuel Salgado

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/5/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire
%

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 11/05/2018

First Name: Scott

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Berry

Residence Address: 179 Davis Ave

Ward: Ward 2

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-520-4033

Cell Phone: 207-520-4033

E-mail Address: maineproperty1@gmail.com

Current Occupation: Semi-retired - Associate Broker Century 21 North E
Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working): Union Carpenter
Education and/or experience: Some College

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | believe that | can help with my social
media skills to reach a global market to help incite companies to move here

| have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : No Preference

What do you hope to accomplish?: My goal and only goal would be to help find companies relocate here in Auburn . . .
Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Nope

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: Nope

Dates served (if known): N/A

How did you learn of this vacancy?: Face Book



| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Scott Berry

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/05/2018



Susan Clements-Dallaire

From: donotreply@auburnmaine.gov

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Susan Clements-Dallaire; Rachel Collamore

Subject: A New Form Has Been Submitted - Strategic Planning Committee Application

The following form has been submitted by an end-user of the website: Strategic Planning Committee Application
Date of Application: 11/05/2018

First Name: Emily

Middle Initial:

Last Name: Innes

Residence Address: Harriman at 46 Harriman Drive
Ward: | am not an Auburn resident

City: Auburn

Home Phone: 207-784-5100

Cell Phone: 781-956-8556

E-mail Address: einnes@harriman.com

Current Occupation: Senior Urban Planner

Previous Occupation (if retired or no longer working):

Education and/or experience: BA. Linguistics, Univeristy of North Carolina at Chapel Hill; 8+ years in urban planning at
Hariman/The Cecil Group

Briefly describe why you want to serve on this committee (500 character limit): | have been part of the pre-planning for
this effort in my capacity as a Senior Urban Planner at Harriman. | am deeply interested in this strategic planning effort
and how it will inform the City's policies and efforts in the future. | have previous experience as a municipal official in
both finance and as a member of a Planning Board, and have brought that experience to the pre-planning effort as well.
I have an interest in participating on this committe in the following capacity: : Steering Committee

What do you hope to accomplish?: | hope to be of assistance in the logistics of this strategic planning effort.

Are you presently serving on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Have you previously served on a City or Community Board or Committee? If so, which one(s)?: No

Dates served (if known):



How did you learn of this vacancy?:

| certify that this information is true to the best of my knowledge and agree to the terms and conditions set forth above.
By typing your full name below, you are "signing" this electronic application.: Emily Keys Innes

Date of Electronic Signature: 11/5/2018



	1  Agenda 11-13-2018
	2  Minutes 10-3-2018
	3  VACANCIES
	4  Applicant Spreadsheet
	5 CDBG Application
	6  Strategic Plan Apps - All through 11-7-2018

